

# Nadia Martini

Expert Senior lawyer, with considerable skills in Data Protection, Privacy and Compliance, Intellectual Property Right Law, Industrial Property Law, Information Technologies Law, Civil and Commercial Law, expert and precursor in Italy in the sector of health device and telemedicine since 2008, able to accomplish objectives by providing prompt assistance and pragmatic advice, support in proceedings, personalised solutions, with a practical, innovative and problem-solving approach. Latest projects and issues in Energy, Food, Information Technologies, Fashion, Entertainment, Health, Pharmaceutical, Art industries, assisting Italian, Spanish, UK, French, German, Japanese, US Clients.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Date 06/07/2016 - onwards
- Name and address of employer Rödl & Partner - Milan
- Type of business or sector Legal firm
- Occupation Lawyer
- Main Industries Energy, Food, IT, Fashion, Entertainment, Health, Pharmaceutical, Art, Automotive
- Main activities and responsibilities Associate Partner - Head of Data Protection - Intellectual Property and Information Technologies
  - Data Protection Law and compliance (assistance and litigation re data protection issues – eg. marketing, profiling, e-commerce, targeting, CRM, social media, notification, geolocalisation, prior check, surveillance, cookies, data transfer, apps, health and smart devices; Data Protection Officer services, compliance, audit, risk assessment)
  - Intellectual Property Law (assistance and litigation re contractual issues, validity, use, counterfeiting of copyrights and moral rights; draft and negotiation of contracts)
  - Industrial Property Law (assistance and litigation re contractual issues, validity, use, counterfeiting of trademarks, patents, models, designs, internet, IGP, DOP, DOC; unfair competition, advertising; draft and negotiation of contracts)
  - Information Technologies (assistance and litigation re contractual issues and protection of computer hardware and software, data centers and cloud computing, outsourcing, digital/social media, internet and e-commerce, apps, e-payment, e-health and smart devices; draft and negotiation of contracts)
  - Civil and Commercial Law (assistance and litigation re contractual, civil, commercial, company issues; draft and negotiation of contracts)

- Date 01/06/2016 – 05/07/2016
- Name and address of employer Nabarro plc - London
- Type of business or sector Law firm
- Occupation Lawyer
- Main Industries IT, Media
- Main activities and responsibilities Secondment - Senior Lawyer - Data Protection Team:

- Date 13/01/2003 – 05/07/2016
- Name and address of employer Studio Legale Associato Nunziante Magrone - Milan
- Type of business or sector Legal firm
- Occupation Lawyer
- Main Industries IT, Fashion, Entertainment, Food, Health, Pharmaceutical, Art, Automotive
- Main activities and responsibilities 13/04/2012 - 05/07/2016: Junior Partner - Head of Data Protection, Compliance, Intellectual Property Rights, Information Technologies;  
13/04/2011 – 13/04/2012: Senior Associate - Intellectual Property Rights, Information Technologies and Data Protection Team;  
13/01/2003 – 13/04/2011: Junior Associate - - Intellectual Property Rights, Information Technologies and Data Protection Team

- Date 15/04/2002 – 12/01/2003
- Name and address of employer Studio legale Avv. Lucio Martini - Lecco
- Type of business or sector Legal Firm
- Occupation Junior Associate
- Main activities and responsibilities Trainee Lawyer

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2017	Speaker at Paradigma "GDPR and Call Center"
2017	Speaker at Paradigma "Privacy and GDPR"
2017	Speaker at Colazione da Privacy "Il nuovo Regolamento Privacy: cosa sapere e cosa fare ora", Roedl&Partner
2017	European Privacy Auditor certification, ISDP 10013:2015
2016	Speaker at the Conference: "Il nuovo Regolamento Privacy: cosa sapere e cosa fare ora", Roedl&Partner
2016	Privacy Officer Certification, TÜV SÜD AG (ISO/IEC 17024:2008)
2016	Business and Legal English Course – Commercial Language Training, London
2016	Business and Legal English Course – British School of English, Sheffield
2015	Business and Legal English Course – British School of English, Rome
20/10/2015	Speaker at Online Course Dottnet ECM FAD: "La Privacy nelle professioni sanitarie"
26/06/2015	Speaker and Moderator of the Conference "Food Tech & Law", Milano
17/05/2015	Speaker at the Conference "Come uscire dalla crisi", with the lecture "Gli assets immateriali: il tesoro nascosto delle imprese", Pistoia
2014 – 2015	Advanced Course in "FASHION LAW - Le problematiche giuridiche della filiera della moda", Università degli Studi di Milano
2014	Master's degree "Privacy Officer & Consulente della Privacy", Federprivacy
21/02/2014 - 28/03/2014	Master's degree "Diritto delle Nuove Tecnologie", Altalex
13/02/2014 - 27/02/2014	"Privacy and Data Protection" Advanced Course, Università degli Studi di Milano
23/01/2013	Speaker at the Conference "La disciplina privacy tra novità normative e prassi applicative", AFGE, Milano
09/11/2012 - 03/5/2013	Advanced Course in "Il nuovo diritto dei media e la società dell'informazione", Università degli Studi di Milano
08/10/2007 – 24/07/2008	Master's degree "Diritto Proprietà Intellettuale (MDPI)", JLS, Scuola Formazione Legale, Milano
13/12/2004 – 09/05/2006	Exam for lawyers - admission to the bar
• 1997 – 2002	Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano. Thesis title "I crimini contro l'umanità e la minaccia alla pace nel sistema delle Nazioni Unite", lecturer Professor A. Santamaria. Honors graduate 110/110 magna cum laude
• 1992 – 1997	Liceo Classico A. Manzoni, Lecco

## LANGUAGES

Italian	Mother tongue
English	C1 Level (certification by British School of English, Rome; Commercial Language Training, London)

## MERIT AWARDS

• 2016	Member of the Think Tank of the Italian Data Protection Authority on General Data Protection implementation
• 2014	Ranked in Top Legal, IP sector
• 2012-onwards	Fellow of Istituto Italiano Privacy
• 24/04/2004	Third place at Premio Europeo Stefano Borgia, Edizione del Bicentenario, sezione Economica
• 25/11/2002	First place as worthy graduate in the Competition organised by Associazione Laureati in Giurisprudenza della Università di Milano (ALGIUSMI)

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 19/04/2016 National Conference "The New Data Protection Regulation", ASSO DPO, Milano
- 21/10/2011 National Conference re Industrial Property Laws "La contraffazione non paga", Università degli Studi di Parma
- 27/05/2011 Conference re "La Tutela della proprietà intellettuale: le azioni di tutela e gli aspetti processuali", Centro Studi Forense
- 22/10/2010 National Conference re Industrial Property Laws "Il futuro della proprietà intellettuale", Università degli Studi di Parma
- 13/03/2010 Advanced Course "La gestione della privacy nel rapporto di lavoro e nell'attività professionale", COA Milano
- 13/01/2010 Advanced Course "Provvedimenti del garante per la protezione dei dati personali: trattamenti con strumenti elettronici ed attribuzioni dell'amministratore di sistema", COA Roma
- 13/01/2010 Advanced Course "Provvedimenti del garante per la protezione dei dati personali: trattamenti con strumenti elettronici ed attribuzioni dell'amministratore di sistema", COA Roma
- 08/02/2007 – 12/06/2007 "Legal English Course – ILEC", British Council, Milano
- 14/02/2005 – 15/01/2005 Training course in "Contratti turistici: obblighi e responsabilità dei Tour Operators", Università degli Studi di Milano
- 19/09/2004 – 05/12/2004 Postgraduate special Course in "Preparazione al concorso di avvocato", Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano
- 01/09/2003 – 01/06/2004 Postgraduate general Course in "Preparazione al concorso di avvocato", Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano

## PUBLICATIONS

- 2017 "Regolamento Privacy Europeo: uno strumento anticrisi", [http://www.italiaoggi.it/giornali/preview\\_giornali.asp?id=2170480&codiciTestate=5&sez=professionisti&titolo=Privacy,%20regolamento%20Ue%20strumento%20anti-crisi](http://www.italiaoggi.it/giornali/preview_giornali.asp?id=2170480&codiciTestate=5&sez=professionisti&titolo=Privacy,%20regolamento%20Ue%20strumento%20anti-crisi), 10/04/2017
- 2016 "Il nuovo Regolamento Privacy", <http://www.impresamia.com>, 30/09/2016
- 2016 "Marketing e privacy – i segreti", <http://www.dottnet.it/blog/9964/Nadia-Martini/>, 02/05/2016
- 2016 "Per le aziende una nuova sfida. Facebook, twitter & co: strumenti da gestire con attenzione per comunicare correttamente", Italia Oggi, 27/03/2016
- 2016 "Diventa sempre più difficile per i giganti Usa dell'hi-tech utilizzare i dati degli utenti europei", MF – Milano Finanza, 17/03/2016
- 2016 "Nuovo regolamento generale sulla protezione dei dati personali", <http://www.dottnet.it/blog/9964/Nadia-Martini/>, 14/03/2016
- 2016 "Lo scudo UE-USA per la privacy" <http://www.dottnet.it/blog/9964/Nadia-Martini/>, 11/02/2016
- 2015 "L'e-health è la nuova frontiera", ItaliaOggi Sette - N.15 – 19/01/2015
- 2014 "Privacy e aspetti medico-legali del monitoraggio remoto". Chapter n. 9 of "Controllo e monitoraggio remoto di pacemaker e defibrillatori impiantabili" by Gabriele Zanotto
- 2014 "Regole sui teleservizi, step necessario ma incompleto", Il Sole 24 Ore sanità 02/12/2014
- 2014 "Privacy ed e-Health: problematiche e soluzioni", Altalex, 2014
- 2013 "Privacy e novità: i decreti Sviluppo, Salva-Italia e Semplificazioni" in Diritto Economia e Tecnologie della Privacy, 4, n. 3, 2013
- 2013 "La Privacy: l'informativa e il suo contenuto (seconda parte)" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., October, 2013
- 2015 "La Privacy: l'informativa e il suo contenuto (prima parte)" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., September 2013
- 2013 "La Privacy... ma l'informativa cosa è?" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., July 2013
- 2013 "Privacy: l'importanza dell'informativa al paziente e le sue conseguenze" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., June 2013
- 2012 "La Privacy... chi fa cosa?" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., December 2012
- 2012 "La Privacy... questa sconosciuta!" in Medlex - Mercurio Ed., 30/11/2012
- 2012 "Telemedicina senza una legge", in Il Sole 24 Ore Sanità, 6/11/2012, p. 26
- 2012 "Privacy e telemedicina: problematiche giuridiche e soluzioni pratiche nella prassi degli operatori", in Diritto, Economia e Tecnologie della Privacy n. 2/2012, Istituto Italiano Privacy
- 2012 "Telemarketing ancora invasivo" in ItaliaOggi Sette, 19/3/2012
- 2011 "Privacy e cloud computing", in La Repubblica, 14/02/2011
- 2011 "Stop alle telefonate pubblicitarie", in Oggi, 2/2/2011
- 2010 "Privacy, il vuoto normativo della telemedicina", in Il Sole 24 Ore Sanità, n. 48/49, 21/12/2010
- 2010 "Telemarketing, così la legge (non) ci protegge", in Il Venerdì di Repubblica, 26/11/2010

- 2006 *"I crimini contro l'umanità e la minaccia alla pace nel sistema delle Nazioni Unite"*, TRA8&9, Velletri, 2006, 119
- 2005 *Il nuovo regolamento sull'Overbooking*, in *Interalia* n. 3/2005